City of Rochester Hills
AGENDA SUMMARY

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS

1006 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hiils, MI 48309
248.650.4630
www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0761

TO: City Councii Members

FROM: Mayor Barnett

DATE: November 14, 2007

SUBJECT: Brownfield Redevelopment Authority re-appointments of Stephen P. McGairy and
Thomas E. Stevenson and appointment of Stephanie Morita.

REQUEST:

Confirm Mayor’s re-appointments of Stephen P. McGarry and Thomas E. Stevenson and appointment of
Stephanic Morita to the Brownficld Redevelopment Authority for three (3) year terms to expire on

November 13, 2010.

BACKGROUND:

Mayor Barnett has recommended Brownfield Redevelopment Authority re-appointments of Stephen P.

MecGarry and Thomas E. Stevenson and appointment of Stephanie Morita.

RECOMMENDATION:

To re-appoint Stephen P. McGarry and Thomas E. Stevenson and appoint Stephanie Monta to the
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority for three (3) vear terms to expire November 13, 2010.

RESOLUTION
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